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Diamond Williams

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:27 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Larry Harris; Martin Cheryl

Subject: Undocketed - FEECA Data Responses - 110000-OT

Attachments: 20111024112304668.pdf

Attached for electronic filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company’s Responses to Staff's Fourth
Data Request regarding the 2012 FEECA Report. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions.

Beth Keating

bkeatin unster.com

Direct Line: {850} 521-1706

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

215 5. Monroe St., Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL 32301

bkeatin unster.com

Direct Line: (850) 521-1706

b. Docket No. 110000-OT - Undocketed Filings — {2012 FEECA Report Data Collection)

¢. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. Description: FPUC’s responses to Staff's Fourth Data Request (No. 1)
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Beth Keating | Attorney
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
gunster.com | Yiew my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS
under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following
hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.
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GUINSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIERM FOR BUSINESS

‘Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

October 24, 2011

ELECTRONIC FILING
FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110000-OT - Undocketed Filings - 2012 FEECA Report Data Collection

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for electronic filing, please find a copy of FPUC’s Responses to Staff’s Fourth
Data Request regarding data for the 2012 FEECA Report

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.,

Sincerely,

Lot feeZm > —

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706

MEK
cc:/ Mr. Larry Harris (Senior Staff Counsel)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY
RESPONSES TO
STAFF’S FOURTH DATA REQUESTS (No. 1)

Re: Docket No. 110000-OT - Undocketed Filings - 2012 FEECA Report Data Collection

1. The table below compares the 2010 goals established by the Commission (Order No. PSC-
090855-FOF-EG) against FPUC's 2010 annual achievements (FPUC's 2010 Annual
Conservation Report, Page 2-1, filed March 1, 2011).

a, Please verify that the demand and annual savings values are accurate.
The demand and annual savings values in the table below are accurate.

b. Please provide an explanation for FPUC's failure to achieve its commercial/industrial
summer demand goal. ' :

The programs to meet the 2610 goals were not approved until the Consummating Order was issued
on December 7, 2010. Until that date, FPUC was using programs adopted during the 2004 goal
setting process. Thus during almost all of 2010 FPUC was using programs which were designed to
meet the 2004. goals. It would not be expected that programs developed to meet the 2004 goals
would meet the 2010 goals which were established based on the E-TRC test. In addition, the
economic recession during 2010 negatively impacted FPUC’s commercial/industrial conservation
programs. The only 2004 FPUC commercial/industrial program that did not require expenditures by
FPUC’s commercial/industrial customers was the Commercial GoodCents Energy Survey. That
program exceeded its projected number of participants in 2010 while all other FPUC
commercial/industrial programs did not achieve their projected number of participants which is
further evidence of the negative impact of the recession upon FPUC’s commercial/industriai
customers. In general, they simply did not have money to spend even if it saved them money in the
long tun,

c. Please provide an explanation for FPUC's failure to achieve its commercial/industrial annual
energy goal, :

Please see the answer to question 1b.

Winter (MW) Summer (MW) Aunnual (GWH)

: Savingy Savings Savings
FPUC i Geal Achieved Goal Achieved Goal Achieved
Residential 0.1 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.5 0.5
Commercial/Industrial 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.8 0.3
Total 0.2 0.6 04 0.3 1.3 0.8
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